From: Adam Gypalo <adam@ward43.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 6:04 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: Alderman Michele Smith (43rd Ward) Events for Disclosure 

 

Hi Steve,

I believe that a good portion of these have previously been reported, but in an abundance of caution I wanted to re-report them on the off chance that some had not been.  The below items were ticketed or paid events in which she was invited in an official capacity as the Alderman of the 43rd Ward, and in each of the below cases she was invited by the presenting organization.  

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions!  

· Giordano Dance Chicago's Performance  10/29/16 - 1 ticket

· Lincoln Park Chamber of Commerce Lincoln Park Top 10 Awards 10/24/16 - 1 ticket 

· The Power of Voice: Chicago Lawyers' Committee CRUL Annual Benefit 10/20/16 - 1 ticket attended cocktail hour only - to honor Ella Jenkins 

· Small Business Advocacy Panel - 10/18/16 invited speaker
· Illinois Retail Manufacturer's Annual Meeting Luncheon  10/5/16 1 ticket
· Interurban Cafe hosts Coffee with Lincoln Park HS moms - featured speaker
· Flirty Girl Fitness party for North Ave. Beach Polo event - 1 ticket - to welcome international polo players to Chicago
· Theatre Opening "Rose" Greenhouse Theatre - 10/24/16 - 1 ticket
· Simon Wiesenthal Center - lunch with Exec. Dir. 8/5/18 
· Misericordia Center lunch - 11/1/16 1 ticket
· Lunch with Krisopher Anderson of Chicago Association of Realtors - Knife and Tine - 7/26/16 value is <$25
· 2016 Chicagoland Tourism Breakfast with Choose Chicago and Ill Tourism Dept.- 7/18/16 - 1 ticket
· Lincoln Park Chamber of Commerce Cravings on Clark 6/16/16
· Theatre Opening "Mary Page Marlow" Steppenwolf Theatre - 1 ticket to show and dinner 4/10/16
· Theatre Opening and Reception "Hillary and Clinton" - Victory Gardens Theatre 4/8/16 - 2 tickets
· Lincoln Park High School Auction and Gala 4/1/16 - 1 ticket
· Theatre Opening and Reception- "The Life of Galileo" Remy Bumppo Theatre - 3/28/16 - 2 tickets
· Breakfast with new constituent Adam Rifkin 3/11/2106 value of <$25
· Chicago Real Estate Council Luncheon - 2/25/16 1 ticket
· Illinois Restaurant Association Annual Luncheon 2/23/16  - 1 ticket
· Chicago Chamber of Commerce CPAC Advocacy Champion Award Lunch 2/19/2016 - 1 ticket
· Theatre Opening and Reception - "Cocked" - Victory Gardens Theatre - 2/19/16 - 1 ticket
· Lincoln Park Chamber of Commerce State of Lincoln Park Meeting and Breakfast - 2/29/16 - invited speaker
· OTTA Annual Member Dinner 1/28/16 - 1 ticket
-- 

Adam Gypalo
Chief of Staff
Alderman Michele Smith
43rd Ward
